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To: 
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Prosn jtz Susan <TSA OSPIE> · von Damm Dayjd; Tauber Sarah; Heffernan C!ajre M ; Shora Nawar; ~ 
Michelle <TSA-13>; Balkovic Tayla; Bandy Kimberly !; King !ennifer L 
BDO data collection 
Monday, October 1, 2012 12:07:07 PM 
(Q!lec.tiQn o.lRN_Q_blL.B_D_O rv_.d QC 
Collection of RNO by BDO clean doc 

Ok, I f inal ly was able to turn back to this today. I've accepted and addressed all of your 

comments and edits, and attached a clean version and redline so you can see. Please let me 

know if you have any last-minute suggestions (to the clean) by tomorrow (Tuesday) noon. 

After that I' ll put it in more formal clearance. Thanks. 

From: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE> 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 5:00PM 
To: Von Damm, David; Pietra, Peter ; Tauber, Sarah; Heffernan, Claire M.; Shora, Nawar; Godwin, 
Michelle < TSA-13>; Ba lkovic, Tayla 
Subject: RE: BOO data collection 
Importance : High 

Peter, 

Please see my attached comments. 

Thanks. 

<< Fi le: Col lection of RNO by BOO (Prosnitz Edits).doc >> 

Susan 

Susan M. Prosnitz, Esq. 

Senior Counsel 

Office of Security Policy and Industry Engagement 

Transportation Security Administration 

571.227.1335 (office) 

202.570.3047 (mobile) 

susan.prosnjtz@dbs.goy 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

THIS COMMUNICATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT, COMMUNICATIONS THAT 

ARE PART OF THE AGENCY DELIBERATIVE PROCESS, OR ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED 
AND NOT SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE AGENCY OR TO THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF 

CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL. 
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From: Von Damm, David 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 10:19 AM 
To: Pietra, Peter ; Tauber, Sarah; Heffernan, Claire M.; Shora, Nawar; Godwin, Michelle <TSA-13>; 
Balkovic, Tayla; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE> 
Subject: RE: BOO data collection 

Pete, 

My comments attached representing 050 input. This is a tough subject matter and I thought 

you did a good job putting together a memo on a complex top ic. l(b)(5) I 
j{b)(5) I If you need assistance or clarification I'm happy to come 

over and discuss. Aga in, thanks. 

Also, have you received the results of the 2010 BDO Va lidation Study? It was an approx 6-

month study (think 6-months or so) on BDO referrals to help validate the program. Instead of 

referrals on behavior, BDOs would randomly pick people out of line and make them a referral. 

Findings on random referral subject were compared to success rates of behavior referral 

subjects. (b)(5) 

l(b)(5) 

Thanks, 

Dave 

<<File: Col lection of RNO by BDO.von Damm input.doc >> 

David von Damm 

From: Pietra, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 3:35 PM 
To: Tauber, Sarah; Von Damm, David; Heffernan, Cla ire M.; Shora, Nawar; Godwin, Michelle <TSA-13>; 
Ba lkovic, Tayla; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE> 
Subject: BOO data collection 

Attached is my shot at the memo for the group. Please review and provide edits/comments by 

COB Monday 9/17. YOU ARE NOT SIGNING OFF FOR YOUR AA, SO DON'T HOLD IT FOR THEIR 

REVIEW. I' ll put it into forma l circulation next. Please also provide me w ith your view of what 

the recommendation should be where I've bolded the choices. Depending on the number and 

type of edits/comments, we' ll meet again to work through them. If they are all minor, I'l l just 

make the edits and put it in formal clearance. Thanks. 
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<< File: Collection of RNO by BDO.doc >> 

Peter Pietra 
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